
Catrin Hollings <viamed.catrin.hollings@gmail.com>

order confirmation UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor
Philip De Visscher <Philip@benelux-healthcare.eu> 9 November 2025 at 09:28
To: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Catrin,

 

I finally got the confirmation for the 15 sensors.  Please make me a proforma invoice, so I can make the payment immediately.

 

Best regards,

 

                  Philip DE VISSCHER

                   +32 (475) 26.67.85

             philip@benelux-healthcare.eu

 

From: Philip De Visscher
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2025 15:43
To: 'Catrin Hollings' <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Viamed: UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor Requirements

 

Catrin,

 

I’m so sorry. I’ve been pushing the customer for a final green light, but without success so far.

 

I will keep you posted.

 

Best regards,

 

                  Philip DE VISSCHER

                   +32 (475) 26.67.85

             philip@benelux-healthcare.eu

 

From: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2025 15:27
To: Philip De Visscher <Philip@benelux-healthcare.eu>
Subject: Re: Viamed: UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor Requirements

 

Hi Philip,
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Thank you for your previous interest in the UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensors. I am writing to let you know that your proforma has now expired and has therefore been
deleted.

 

Should you still be interested in these sensors, please let me know and we can regenerate the proforma for you including updated delivery charges.

 

Should the project no longer be valid, please let me know and I shall remove your enquiry from our system.

 

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

 

Catrin Hollings

Marketing

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk

Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

 

Working Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 8.30am - 2.30pm

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

 

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th – 20th November, Düsseldorf
UK Pavilion – Hall 16, Stand H03-1

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 2 Oct 2025 at 09:28, Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Philip,

I hope this message finds you well.

I am writing to follow up on the proforma invoice MVM158774 sent on 2nd September 2025, for 15 x UFO 130-2 oxygen sensors (part number 0110081), including
delivery to Beemdenstraat 38, 2340 Beerse.

As previously advised, stock is available and is now ready for immediate dispatch. Once we receive confirmation of payment from our bank the shipment can be
dispatched within approximately 2 - 3 working days.
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Please do let me know if you require any further details or supporting documentation in order to proceed. If the enquiry is no longer active or the requirement has
changed, we would also appreciate a quick update so we can ensure our records are accurate.

I look forward to hearing from you in due course.

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

 

 

On Thu, 18 Sept 2025 at 12:16, Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Philip,

 

I hope you are well, I just wanted to contact you regarding the proforma for the 15 x 0110081, which I sent over a couple of weeks ago (MVM158774).

 

Has there been any movement on this or do you require any further information from me?

 

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

 

Advanced Notice of Leave: I will be out of the office from 2.30pm on Thursday 18th September until 10.30am on Wednesday 24th September.

 

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

 

 

On Tue, 2 Sept 2025 at 09:52, Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Philip,

 

Please find attached MVM158774, as discussed for 15 x 0110081 UFO 130-2 oxygen sensors including delivery.

 

Stock is currently in the building awaiting QA so lead-time is approx 2-3 days for shipment this is once confirmation of your payment is received from our
bank.

 

We look forward to hearing from you.

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

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, 2 Sept 2025 at 09:08, Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good Morning Philip,

 

My apologies, I have just returned today from annual leave - my apologies if my out of office reply didn't reach you.

 

I am glad to hear you are feeling better, I shall arrange for the require for 15 x UFO 130-2 oxygen sensors.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

-----------------
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On Mon, 1 Sept 2025 at 09:47, Philip De Visscher <Philip@benelux-healthcare.eu> wrote:

Hi Catrin,

 

Have you received the bellow e-mail ?

 

Thanks,

 

                   Philip DE VISSCHER
                    +32 (475) 26.67.85                                    philip@benelux-healthcare.eu

 

 

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Philip De Visscher
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 10:36:58 AM
To: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Viamed: UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor Requirements

 

Hello Catrin,

 

I’ve been out of circulation for a while due to health issues, but I’m doing a lot better now.

 

In the meantime, Vogelkers and Benelux-Healthcare have merged (same address, but new VAT number BE0697.881.247).

 

Could you please quote me for 15 UFO-130-2 O2 sensors (incl. shipment to Beemdenstraat 38, 2340 Beerse) ?

 

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
Sent: Thursday, 13 March 2025 12:07
To: philip.de.visscher@gmail.com
Subject: Viamed: UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor Requirements

 

Dear Philip,

 

As we continuously strive to improve our products and service, we’d appreciate your feedback. We’ve noticed that it has been a while since your last
purchase of the UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor, and we wanted to get in touch to see if there’s any way we can assist you.

Could you kindly let us know if there has been a change in your requirements, if you've found an alternative product that better meets your needs, or if
you no longer operate the equipment that uses this sensor?

Should there be anything that may have caused a delay, or if there’s something more we can do to assist you, we’re here to help.

If you still have a requirement for the UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor, could you please share any upcoming needs you may have?

Thank you for your time, and we look forward to hearing from you soon.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542
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